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fills Hugh

26 May 2004 15:56

O'Rawe Bridget

FW: LC Case ~ review process

For your information.

Hugh

————— Original Message-----

From: Gowdy, Clive [mai!to:Clive.Gowdy
Sent: 26 Miay 2004 15:40

To: Milis Hugh

Cc: christine.young@_

Subject: RE: LC Case ~ review process

igh,
Many thanks. We will observe the confidentiality of the document.

Clive
————— Original Message-----
From: Mills Hugh [maitto:Hvits T TTITIGTII

Sent: 26 May 20Q4 4424 .
To: clive.gowdy
Cc: christine.young - Mills Hugh

Subject: LC Case ~ review process

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Further to our conversation on Tuesday 25 May 2004, | attach as discussed
the draft Terms of Reference for the root cause analysis in respect of the
Lucy Crawford case.

As mentioned please treat as confidential given that we are still
( ablishing mediation with the family to share this process with them
sefore the Chairman announces it publicily.

If | am able to progress this before the Minister's interview on 03 June
2004 | will lat you know.

Kind regards

HUGH MILLS
(Chief Executive)

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It
may also be legally privilaged. It is intended only for the stalad
addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any
other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such
unauhorised use may be unlewful. If you have received this emal in error,

leass inform us immediately by telephone on N or e-mail us at
_ and delete it and all copies from your system.
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